Document 7

From: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Sent: Monday, 13 December 2021 9:34 AM

To: Lalor, Andrew

cc: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: FW: Road Safety - Discussion Points [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL

Hi Andrew,

I’'ve pulled together a few points ahead of meeting with DITRDC on the Road Safety project today.

We are seeking:

- Agreement from DITRDC to work closely with our team to develop the DSA by mid-Feb 2022, based on the
proposed schedule of work in Table 1 (we will circulate to DITRDC after the meeting)

- Agreement from DITRDC to engage their legal team before Christmas, so we can work closely with them from
January

Table 1: Proposed schedule of work
Timing Output

December

Initial draft of ‘head of agreement’ text, including data sharing principles drawn from the Data Sharing
IGA, purpose of the agreement, broad objectives, and overall governance structures
0 PMA&C has already pulled together an initial draft of the multilateral DSA based on
existing materials
- Identify main questions to be resolved under each Five Safe control for each dataset to be included in
Schedules
O PMA&C has mapped all S&T Road Safety teams’ comments against the Crash Dataset Data
Governance Model
- Agree use cases to be included in schedules

January - Office of Road Safety to develop detailed controls for each dataset, to be discussed and iterated with
S&Ts throughout the month

February

Finalise DSA text, including schedules by mid-Feb

Table 2: Issues for discussion

Item DITRDC position PM&C position

1. Timing for data sharing - The DSA originally intended to - Support phased approach to
agreement (DSA) on crash data cover agreement for Cth use of the develop the DSA

- Currently, all jurisdictions share national crash dataset, and - Require confirmation from
unit record level crash data with agreement for Cth to share DITRDC they will aim to
Cth DITRDC national dataset to third parties complete Phase 1 by mid-Feb

- Mechanism to share data varies (subject to S&T approval) 2022 in time for DDMM review
across jurisdictions, relieson Cth - DITRDC will likely propose a change of Work Program
and S&T data custodians’ to a phased approach:
personal relationships 0 Phase 1to be complete by

Feb 2022 — develop and
1



Cth would like to formalise the
arrangement in one multilateral
DSA

Due to lack of DITRDC
resourcing, development of DSA
is behind schedule

agree overall Heads of
Agreement text to agree
in-principle commitment
to share road safety data,
and Schedule to formalise
S&T data provision to Cth

for Cth use only
O Phase 2 (later in 2022) -

develop and agree other
Schedules to share
national dataset to third
parties, e.g. to S&T road
agencies, external
researchers, other
government agencies

2. Engaging with legal teams to - DITRDC does not plan to engage

support development of DSA legal team until end Jan/early Feb

s 22(1)(a)(

Happy to discuss before meeting with Louise and .

Thanks,

s 22(1)(a)(i)

s 22(1)(a)(ii) | Adviser
Intergovernmental Strategy | Data and Digital Branch

p.s 22(1)(a)(ii)

PM&C view is DITRDC should
engage with the legal team
before Christmas, as DITRDC
legal team requires 2 weeks to
‘assign’ a legal adviser to
requests

PM&C has reached out to
ONDC, who have offered to
provide advice on particular
issues when developing the DSA
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From:
Sent: Wednesday, 27 October 2021 10:01 AM

alor, Andrew Andrew.Lalor@pmc.gov.au;

Subject:

O Road safety: Discussed utility of the model in working through risk factors, negotiating a governance
solution with jurisdictions based on applying the framework, and documenting this in a multi-
jurisdictional data sharing agreement (key deliverable)
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From:

Sent: Wednesday, 15 December 2021 3:15 PM

To:

Subject: RE: Agnostic DSA template on ONDC website [SEC=OFFICIAL]

From:

Sent: Wednesday, 15 December 2021 3:05 PM
To:
Cc:

Wood, Kelly ;
Subject: RE: Agnostic DSA template on ONDC website [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Unfortunately, we do not have any examples of multilateral DSAs at this stage.

As an alternative, we suggest exploring whether the central legal area in Department of Infrastructure could review the
agreement.

Thank you,

=
_ | Adviser

Office of the National Data Commissioner

p.8 22(1)(@)(i)

From:
Sent: Thursday, 9 December 2021 5:59 PM

Wood, Kelly <Kelly.Wood@pmc.gov.au>;

Subject: RE: Agnostic DSA template on ONDC website [SEC=OFFICIAL]



OFFICIAL
Hi-, thanks for the update on ONDC’s DSA templates.

For the Road Safety project, we will likely be drawing from the data sharing IGA, the Victorian Public Service Data
Sharing Heads of Agreement, and the ONDC's existing DSA template to develop a multilateral DSA on crash data. We’'d
welcome ONDC's legal team’s review of the draft once it’s developed. Would | also be able to find out if ONDC has
examples of ‘best practice’ multilateral DSAs that we could reference?

Thanks,




OFFICIAL
i D,

Thanks for speaking with me earlier today. As discussed, we’d welcome information on the new agnostic DSA that on
ONDC is developing. For context, under DDMM'’s National Data Sharing Work Program, Cth Dept of Infrastructure is
leading negotiation with all jurisdictions to establish a multilateral DSA on crash data for the National Road Safety Hub.

The project team is aiming to finalise a DSA by Feb 2022, and have basing their drafting on the existing DSA template.

As we’re meeting with Data and Analytics Working Group tomorrow, we’d appreciate any initial advice on this by 1pm
ahead of the meeting, and grateful for any more detailed advice by COB for the Road Safety project team meeting on
Thursday. Apologies for the tight timing!

Thanks,
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- It was also noted that the Road Safety project has created a Data Sharing Agreement.
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From:

Sent: Friday, 21 January 2022 4:25 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Handover note for SEC=PROTECTED
Attachments:

PROTECTED

i

Please see our section update below:

Progress update




Road Safety | On track — draft Road Safety DSA developed and circulated for feedback with all
S&Ts. DITRDC conducting bilateral meetings in Jan to reach agreed draft by early
Feb.







Andrew Lalor | Assistant Secretary, Data and Digital
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

p. (02) 6271 5295 | m._ | e. andrew.lalor@pmc.gov.au | w. www.pmc.gov.au

Ngunnawal Country, One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

C The Department acknowledges and pays respect to the past, present and emerging Elders and Traditional

ﬁ Custodians of Country, and the continuation of cultural, spiritual and educational practices of Aboriginal
-'f; and Torres Strait Islander peoples.
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. It was also noted that the Road Safety project has created a Data Sharing Agreement.
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From: Calvert, Susan
Sent: Friday, 28 January 2022 11:49 AM
To:

Cc: ; Kelly Wood (Kelly.Wood@pmc.gov.au) ;_ ; Lalor, Andrew ;_

Subject: FW: Agnostic DSA template on ONDC website [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Thanks so much for following up on this.

—

We think the best approach would be to design a data sharing agreement in consultation with users and custodians
based on:

e best practise DSA examples as identified by data custodians and users (eg. the recent_and Roads

o and 5 22(1)(@))

Susan







From:
Sent: Tuesday, 7 December 2021 7:44 PM

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
Sent: 28 January 2022 4:08 PM
To:

Subject: Work Program workshop groups [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

i

As discussed, please see a breakdown of proposed 45 minute work program review sessions summarised below (from
this spreadsheet). Please feel free to make any changes directly to the spreadsheet or to the tables below. I've

highlighted names in yellow that are tentative and need your confirmation.- also grateful for your views on the
proposed sessions.

Setting aside SOG and other stakeholders for today, I've broken four groups down as:
Proposing we kick off sessions with the project leads earlier next week to allow WG more time to reflect after other
scheduled sessions. Happy to reshuffle sequence.

Cheers and happy to discuss!




Group 2

Interview

group
number

Project

Jurisdiction

Name

Road
safety

Cth

Louise Rawlings

To add —
road
safety
project
team
participant




| Adviser, Data and Digital Branch
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

p.
Ngunnawal Country, One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

e. W. pmc.gov.au
v [

The Department acknowledges and pays respect to the past, present and emerging Elders and Traditional
Custodians of Country, and the continuation of cultural, spiritual and educational practices of Aboriginal
*‘j; and Torres Strait Islander peoples.
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From:

Sent: Monday, 31 January 2022 11:36 AM

To: Public Data Policy Section

Cc: Data and Dig - Intergov

Subject: RE: Work Programh workshops - scheduling this week [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

i

Thanks for pointing out the wrong dates! Dates and times updated below for your visibility and no further action
required. Noting the working group overlaps we'll still schedule these and understand some members may not make it
to our sessions on Fri/Monday.

Group 2: Proposed time Thurs 3 Feb 1230-1315
Interview Project Jurisdiction Name

group
number

safe




Cheers!

From:

Sent: Monday, 31 January 2022 10:54 AM

To:_ ; Public Data Policy Section

Cc: Data and Dig - Intergov

Subject: RE: Work Program- workshops - scheduling this week [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

There are some overlaps in the invitees. From a casual review, at Ieast_

| think- is forwarding the invites to- Any other action required?

From:
Sent: Monday, 31 January 2022 10:33 AM
To: Public Data Policy Section <PublicDataPolicySection@pmc.gov.au>

Cc: Data and Dig - Intergov <DataandDig-Intergov@pmc.gov.au>
Subject: Work Program Review workshops - scheduling this week [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Hi PDP

Understand you are consulting with jurisdictions this week want to check we don’t have too much overlap with a series
of Work Program Review workshops we are scheduling.



Could you please let me know if invitees in the following groups overlap with your consults? If you could please let me
know this morning that would be fantastic so we can get these in calendars asap.

Group 2: Proposed time Thurs 27 Jan 1300- 1345

Interview Project Jurisdiction Name

group
number

Louise Rawlings




Happy to discuss over the phone.

Cheers

| Adviser, Data and Digital Branch
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

o ERIEIN

Ngunnawal Country, One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600
e W. pmc.gov.au

% The Department acknowledges and pays respect to the past, present and emerging Elders and Traditional

Custodians of Country, and the continuation of cultural, spiritual and educational practices of Aboriginal
-'j; and Torres Strait Islander peoples.
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